



AREEBA KHALID

MULTIMEDIA ARTIST

+92 331 4432666
areebakhalid1913@gmail.com
<https://www.behance.net/areebakhalid>
69/C Lahore canal bank society, Canal road, Thoker niaz baig, Lahore, Pakistan

PROFILE

I am a certified Multimedia Artist and I earned my Bachelor's Degree in Graphic Design. I did my Masters from NCA in multimedia arts (Game Design) I work with many companies and offer quality work at the best price. Not only that, but I provide the highest quality services and my purpose is to provide quality design and 3d environment services. My expertise is to completing all types of work that are related to graphic design. I am always available for learning new skills.

EDUCATION

- BFA GRAPHIC DESIGN**
LAHORE COLLEGE FOR WOMEN UNIVERSITY
2015 - 2019
- MASTERS IN MULTIMEDIA ARTS**
NATIONAL COLLEGE OF ARTS
2020 - 2022
- WEB DESIGN (Short Course)**
PICIT
2017

EXPERTISE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe XD
- Figma
- Unreal Engine
- 3dx max
- Adobe Substance Painter
- Zbrush
- Topogun
- Blender

EXPERIENCE

3D ARTIST

Aug 2023- Present

NARSUN STUDIO

(LAHORE)
i am working as a 3d artist with Narsun Studio.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

May 2022- Sep 2023

SIDRA SALMAN & CO

(DUBAI)
I have worked with Dubai Based Chartered Accountant Firm as a Graphic Designer.

UI/UX DESIGNER

2018-Present

FIVERR

I am working on Fiverr since 2018. I have worked on various UI/UX of Games/Apps/ websites, Design projects..

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Sep 2020 - April 2022

MEDVIDI

(CALIFORNIA)
I have worked with USA based medical health Company as a Graphic Designer (Remote)..

UI/UX DESIGNER

Sep 2019 - Feb 2020

OZI TECHNOLOGY

(LAHORE)
I have worked as UI/UX Designer In Mobile Application Department at Ozi technology.

CG ARTIST

Sep 2018 - Nov 2018

OZI TECHNOLOGY

(LAHORE)
I have completed my internship of 3 months at OZI Technology as a CG Artist in 2018.

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

- Successfully completed 300+ Freelance Projects.
- Provided proposal layout and design under extremely tight deadlines.
- Established trusting relationships with designers, vendors, and International clients.
- Successfully handled 3 graphic designing projects side by side, delivering all of them within the deadline.

SOFT SKILLS

- Time Management
- Creativity
- Communication
- Negotiation
- Decision Making
- Problem Solving
- Project Management
- Team Work
- Adaptability
- Patience
- Presentation
- Attention to Detail

LANGUAGES

- URDU
- ENGLISH
- HINDI

